












  
Mark Wedemeyer, Director 
 
 
Memorandum 

To:   Office of Planning and Zoning  

From:  Hala Flores, Engineer Manager, Department of Inspections and Permits  
 
Date:  8/8/2023  
 
Subject:         103 Wallace Manor Road  
 Edgewater, MD. 21037 

2023-0129-V - Disturb 15% and greater slope (17-8-201(a) and disturb within the 
expanded buffer in the critical area (17-8-301(b) 

  
 
The applicant is seeking a variance for the demolition of an existing home, associated decking, and 
construction of a new single-family home.  The property is fronting Gingerville Creek within the LDA 
designation of the critical area.    The proposed structure is located further away from the shoreline 
and outside the expanded buffer than the existing structure was. 
 
Review – This property has been reviewed by I&P Engineering and the Prefile comments were 
addressed. 
   
There is no existing SWM on the property.  The proposed construction is proffering three types of SWM 
treatments.  Green Roof Areas on the west side of the home, a Rain harvesting tank (Cistern), and an 
ultra-urban Planter box.  The variance application needs to clearly indicate the existing versus the 
proposed impervious area for the site and the LOD.  Clearly mark all existing impervious areas to be 
removed on the plan.  The application also needs to indicate the required and provided ESDv.   
 

1- The property appears to share a private driveway with other properties.  Clarify this in the 
variance application and provide the common access agreement and label the L. F. on the plan. 

 
2- Provide a slope stability investigation report in the direction of the proposed flow path.  This 

shall include a narrative description of the slope stability, a photo tour, and recommendations 
for slope stability (as needed). 
 

3- Provide adequate disconnection for the driveway and other non-rooftop imperviousness by 
clearly hatching these areas and proposing 12 soil amendment with compost and permanent 
vegetative stabilization such as SOD.  
 

4- The MEP criteria for water quality may not be under 1 inch water quality volume. 
 

Determination – This office has no objection to the request as long as the comments above are 
addressed with the grading permit. 

 



Critical Area Variance Guidance 
Critical Area Review Team/Development Division  

 
Applicant: Lisiewski 
Case #:  2023-0129-V   
Date:  8/30/23 
 
For a property located in the critical area, a variance to the requirements of the County’s Critical Area Program 
may be granted if the Administrative Hearing Officer makes the findings based on the following criteria.   
 

 Because of certain unique physical conditions, such as exceptional topographical conditions peculiar to and 
inherent in the particular lot or irregularity, narrowness or shallowness of lot size and shape, strict implementation 
would result in an unwarranted hardship.   

 
 A literal interpretation of the Critical Area Laws would deprive the applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by other 

properties in similar areas as permitted in accordance with the provision of the critical area program. 
 

 The granting of a variance will not confer on an applicant any special privilege that would be denied by the 
County’s Critical Area program to other lands or structures within the Critical Area. 

 
 The request is not the result of actions by the applicant including the commencement of development before an 

application for a variance was filed and does not rise from any condition relating to land or building use on any 
neighboring property. 

 
 The granting of a variance will not adversely affect water quality or adversely impact fish, wildlife or plant habitat 

within the Critical Area and will be in harmony with the general spirit and intent of the County's Critical Area 
program. 

 
 The applicant, by competent and substantial evidence, has overcome the presumption contained in Natural 

Resources Article, 8-1808, of the state Code. 
 

 The applicant has evaluated and implemented site planning alternatives in accordance with 18-16-201. 
 

This request is to disturb 15% and greater slopes and to disturb the expanded Buffer in the Critical Area.  
It is the applicant’s position that it is physically impossible to avoid the expanded buffer and steep slopes in 
order to redevelop the property and while it may be true that some relief is needed, the question here would be 
how much. The applicant focuses on the distance of the existing and proposed improvements from the 100’ tidal 
buffer to exhibit an improvement to the environmental impacts.  Currently there is an existing home with a 1400 
sq. ft. footprint sitting at the top of a 46% slope to the east, a 34% slope to the south and a 22% slope to the 
north.  The 46% slope abuts tidal waters and the 34% sloped area abuts a Palustirne wetland complex with an 
intermittent stream.  The proposed dwelling has a roughly 3,000 square foot, elongated design that sits along the 
top of the 34%-46% sloped areas abutting the sensitive environmental areas.  The slight increase in distance to 
the shoreline is not the only information to be considered. 
 
While it is true that some relief may be warranted, this house design does not address the environmental 
constraints of the site.  In addition, the application provides no justification for the approval standards as 
outlined in 18-16-305.  For these reasons, the proposed design and location do not meet the test for relief for the 
development of this site.  As stated in the prefile comments, the applicant should consider a more compact 
footprint to minimize the impacts to the environmental features on site.  
 
As presented in these as well as the Critical Area Commission comments, there are methods to reduce if not 
completely eliminate the variance request. 






